Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/nataliciatracy-ph-d-b723a217 (LinkedIn) www.braziliancenter.org (Company)

Top Skills

Grant Writing Program Evaluation Quantitative Research

Languages English (Native or Bilingual) Portugueses

Certifications

PCA Certification 1995

Honors-Awards

M.I.C.A.H. Award

Jorge Fidalgo Community Service Award

2014 Leadership Award, Greater Boston Labor Council, AFLCIO

The Richard M. Fontera Award

Brazilian Heritage Foundation and Brazilian Times

Publications

Publication: 2016 "Immigration -Undocumented," Wiley- Blackwell Encyclopedia of Race and Ethnicity (in press)

Natalicia Tracy, Ph.D.

Senior Policy Advisor, OSHA Greater Boston

Summary

Natalicia Tracy has a Ph.D. in Sociology from Boston University and her dissertation was on Transnationalism, Class, Race, Immigration Status and Family Life among Brazilian Immigrants in Boston and Lisbon. She was Lecturer in Sociology and Resident Scholar at the Labor Resource Center at University of Massachusetts Boston from January 2010 - August 2021. She was also the Executive Director of Boston's Brazilian Worker Center from May 2010- September 2021. A domestic worker for 15 years, she co-founded the MA Coalition for Domestic Workers, and was a tireless leader in the campaign to achieve the 2014 MA Domestic Workers Bill of Rights.

Experience

U.S. Department of Labor Senior Policy Advisor September 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months) Washington, District of Columbia, United States

While I am extremely grateful for all the years I spent working in our community, and at the University, I am so honored and humbled to announce that I have accepted a senior position with the Biden-Harris administration as a Senior Policy Advisor at the U.S. Department of Labor, OSHA. I am very excited about this opportunity to serve in the administration with the intent to create more just and inclusive labor policies that will benefit the safety, dignity, and well-being of all workers. A Worker is a Worker! #grateful #HonoredToServe

UMass Boston Labor Resource Center Resident Scholar September 2014 - September 2021 (7 years 1 month) Research

Brazilian Worker Center Executive Director May 2010 - September 2021 (11 years 5 months)

Page 1 of 3

Boston, Massachusetts and Bridgeport, Connecticut

To Fight for Social, Economic, and Political Justice

UMass Boston Lecturer in Dept of Sociology January 2010 - September 2021 (11 years 9 months)

To Teach Sociology of Family, Race & Ethnic Relations, Sociological Research Methods

Brown University Research Consultant August 2009 - June 2011 (1 year 11 months)

Conduct Research

Eastern Nazarene College Adjunct Professor August 2005 - June 2007 (1 year 11 months)

Teach

South Shore Hospital PCA Private Companion January 1995 - January 2003 (8 years 1 month)

Companion for people with special needs, and elderly

Education

Boston University Doctor of Philosophy - PhD · (September 2007 - May 2016)

Boston University Doctor of Philosophy (PhD), Sociology · (2007 - 2016)

Women Institute for Leadership Development: Popular Education Training and Leadership Training Certificate of Achievement, Teaching leadership through popular education model · (2008 - 2015)

University of Massachusetts Boston Master of Arts (MA), Applied Sociology, Public Policy · (2004 - 2005) University of Massachusetts Boston Bachelor's Degree, Social Psychology · (2001 - 2004)